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August 9, 2016

Delivered by RESS and Courier

Ms. Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
2300 Yonge Street
26th Floor, Box 2319
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Walli:

Re: Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. – 2016 Cost of Service Distribution Rate
Application
Board File No. EB-2015-0089

We are counsel to Milton Hydro Distribution Inc. (“Milton Hydro”) in the above captioned
matter.

The OEB issued its Decision and Order in this proceeding on Thursday, July 28, 2016. As part of
its Order, the OEB required Milton Hydro to file its Draft Rate Order by today’s date.

Milton Hydro intends to file a Motion for a review of the Decision and such other relief as may be
requested in the Motion. As part of the Motion, Milton Hydro will be requesting a stay of the
Decision and Order pending the determination of the Motion, pursuant to Rule 40.04 of the
OEB’s Rules of Practice and Procedure. As a result, Milton Hydro does not intend to file a Draft
Rate Order at this time. We anticipate that the OEB will determine further steps in this
proceeding following its receipt of the Milton Hydro motion material.

Yours very truly,

BORDEN LADNER GERVAIS LLP
Per:

Original signed by James C. Sidlofsky

James C. Sidlofsky

cc: Frank Lasowski, Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.
Cameron McKenzie, Milton Hydro Distribution Inc.
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